

JOHNDAVID BATTAGLIA
999412
3872 FM 350 South
Livingston, Texas 77351

99

May 14, 2006

Steven E. Ibison
FBI-Agent In Charge-Dallas
One Justice Way
Dallas, Texas 75220

RE: Your letter dated 04/19/2006 (postmarked 05/08/2006)

Dear Special Agent Ibison:

I received your letter referenced above on Thursday, May 11, 2006 the same day I mailed a letter to Special Agent In Charge-Dallas, dated May 10, 2006. Since your letter appears to convey the same message as both Agent White and Agent Unruh's previous letters I feel I must inform you that I am not a lawyer or a federal law enforcement agent and, therefore, I am not qualified to determine what may be or may not be a "violation of federal laws," but since it appears the FBI can not provide me any assistance in this area I have consulted a copy of the UNITED STATES CODE ANNOTATED, Title 18; Crimes and Criminal Procedures, and have found under Part I; CRIMES the following Chapters and Sections which appear to relate to the specific federal crimes which I have previously tried to relate in writing to the FBI, IRS-IG and the U.S. Attorney General Mr. Gonzales and Assistant U.S. Attorney General Ms. Fisher, they are:

• Chapter 11. Bribery, graft, and conflicts of interest	§ 201
• Chapter 13. Civil rights (violations of)	§ 241
• Chapter 19. Conspiracy	§ 371
• Chapter 41. Extortion and threats	§ 871
• Chapter 73. Obstruction of justice	§1501
• Chapter 96. R.I.C.O.	§1961

Now I fully understand that because of my former wife's claims ~~66~~ being related or a "cousin" of our current President, Mr. Bush, which I assume to mean a euphemism for some type of activity or relationship and not one of consanguinity and the involvement of Mr. Bush's personal lawyer, Ms. Miers, with both my former wife, Ms. Pearle and my retained attorneys Mr. Jim Martin and Mr. Brad Lollar, the FBI may be in a very difficult position to assist me because of a conflict-of-interest due to U.S. Attorney General, Mr. Gonzales' role as Mr. Bush's personal attorney as well as that of Executive Director of the Department of Justice to which the FBI reports. Therefore, I request you provide me with the name and address of the DOJ/FBI's Office of Inspector General and if you know (which I do not) the U.S. Senate Committee and Chairman which has oversight responsibility for the DOJ and the FBI.

You are obviously aware of my current situation and that the IRS has been denying me access to Agents Stone and Syvle (IRS-CID) and the documents and FORM 211 I handed over to them in the year 2000 and how that relates to criminal acts, therefore you are either disingenuous or are being dishonest. Sincerely, JOHNDAVID BATTAGLIA

bc: U.S. Senator Arlen Specter, Chairman Senate Judiciary Committee w/att